## Saddiqa Javaid

Assistant Manager Hostel (Female)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: saddiqaawan1107@gmail.com

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Saddiqa Javaid is working as Assistant Manager Hostel (Female) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Saddiqa Javaid has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Computer science International Islamic University , Pakistan  BS in Computer science University of Sargodha , Pakistan	2021 - 2023
	2016 - 2020
Experience	
Assistant Manager Hostel (Female) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Assistant Manager Hostel (Female) University Main Office (UMO)	2024 - 2024
Management Trainee Officer University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Adminstrative coordinator	2022 - 2023

International islamic university islamabad, International islamic university sector h10 islamabad